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From: Torpeint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 December 2025 11:12

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: FW: Harvey Street Torpoint - Urgent Concerns

Attachments: Video.mov; Video_1.mov; Video_2.mov; Video_3.mov; Untitled attachment 00049 txt

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer / Assistant to the Town Clerk & RFO

p. 01752 814165

e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

From: Heather Hughes
Sent: 07 December 2025 18:31
To: Milly Southworth <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>; Paula Williams
<Paula.Williams@cornwallhousing.org.uk>; Anna Deeble <anna.deeble@cornwallhousing.org.uk>;
julie.martin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk; clir.rob.parsonage@cornwall.gov.uk

Subject: Harvey Street Torpoint - Urgent Concerns

To whom it may concern,
| am writing to request an update on the status of CCTV installation for Harvey Street, Torpoint.
It has been another problematic weekend, with continued serious anti-social behaviour, open drug dealing and

repeated police attendance in the area. It is becoming increasingly unsafe to leave the building, particularly at night.
As residents, we are exhausted and frightened by the ongoing ASB and the uncertainty about what will happen next.

The situation is further impacted by the street lighting being turned off at night on Wellington Street, which is
enabling individuals invoived in this activity to move further up the road without visibility.

Given the escalation of serious incidents, please can you confirm:
The current stage of the CCTV proposal?Whether funding has been approved or sourced?
Whether recent police incidents and lighting issues have been factored into your assessments?




I would also like to ask: what steps will the Town Council and Council be implementing to improve safety for
residents in this area of the town, particularly Harvey, Rowe and Wellington Streets, who are currently experiencing
significant and ongoing issues?

| await your response cutlining next steps.
Kind regards,

Heather Hughes
{8 Harvey Street
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